ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DBIVISION

Mav 5. 1682
3RUCE KiNG Mav 5, 1982
GOVEANDR

LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY

-

Union Texas Pvtroleum Company
1300 Wilco Bullding
Midland, TX 74701

Amoco Production Ccmpany
Box 68
Hobbs, NM 88240

SUBJECT: Union Texas - Langlie Jal Unit #83-L 9-25-37 (M Inj. well)
Amoco - Langlie A Fed #2-L 9-25-37 (Jalmat Gas well)

Gentlemen:
We were unable to approve the zone se

April 28, 1682, on the above-capticne
checked the well May 4, 1982, and it app

gation test submitted by Amoco on
cell Cne of our fi=1d inspectors
cars to be ceomnmunicated.
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The 1980 and 1981 bradenhead tests co~ducted on this well indicated possible
communication as well as a waterflow from the intermediate casing. Union
Texas Petroleum was requested by letters dated August 21, 1980, and August 19,
1981, to make needed repairs. As indicated from the zone segregation test

and the May 4, 1982 inspection of the well no repair work has been done.

You are herebv requested to shutin this well immediately ancd make necessary
repairs. It will be necessary to notiiv the Hobbs District Office prior
to commencing work in order that worxover xmay be witnessed Sy an OCD irnspector.

Since this pr-oblem has not been corvected after twe requests, we are notifving
the OCD attorney, bv copy of this letrer, znd legcal action 1may be fortlcoming.

Verv truly veurs,
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ONSERVATION DIVISION-

C;/ Jerry Sexton

Supervisor, District I

JS/ED

cc: Perry Pearce - OCD Generzl Counsel
File




